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I.  INTRODUCTION

1. The purpose of this document is to provide the Committee with information about the
Contracting Parties to the HS Convention, and about progress with the implementation of the
2002 version of the Harmonized System and the application of the HS-related
Recommendations.

II.  POSITION REGARDING ACCESSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS;
APPLICATION OF THE HARMONIZED SYSTEM

2. The present position regarding the Contracting Parties to the HS Convention,
acceptance of the various HS-related Recommendations, and the use of the Harmonized
System by non-Contracting Party administrations is summarised below (for details, see
Annex I to this document).

Number New since last session

Contracting Parties to the HS Convention 113 Bolivia

Implementation of HS 2002 amendments 86 out of 113 (see Annex I)

Recommendations

Ozone Layer Depleting Substances
(1995/1999/2003)

40
(1995/31)
(1999/9)
(2003/0)

Use of Standard Units of Quantity
(2001)

32 Lithuania, EC and its 15
Member States
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Number New since last session

Pre-entry Classification Information
(1996)

43

Chemical Weapons Convention
(1996/1999)

11

Reporting Trade Data (1997) 38

Good Classification Work Model (1998) 23

Hand-made Products (2000) 3

Application of HSC Decisions (2001) 25 Lithuania

Firearms (2002) 0

Use of the HS by Customs or Economic
Unions and Non-Contracting Party
administrations

83 Tajikistan

3. The Committee is invited to welcome Bolivia as the 113th Contracting Party to the HS
Convention. The Convention will enter into force on 1 January 2005, in accordance with
Article 13.2, unless in the meantime this new Member notifies the Secretariat of an earlier
date.

4. At the Committee’s last session, some delegates pointed out that information about
Customs tariffs could be accessed on the Web sites of many administrations. In this
connection the Secretariat has prepared a new Annex II, listing the countries or Customs
unions which use the HS and, where appropriate, providing the Web site address where the
tariff is available on the Internet and an electronic link from the document. This Annex has
been drawn up both from the replies to a questionnaire which was circulated to
administrations, and from research conducted directly by the Secretariat.

5. It is important to note that Web site addresses are constantly being created, changed or
deleted, and that by the time of issuance of the present document some of the links to
Customs tariff sites may no longer be up-to-date.

6. Other sites belonging to governmental or private bodies provide the same type of
information for various countries or regions, as appropriate, primarily for use by
administrations and exporters.

III. STATUS REPORT ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE 2002 VERSION
OF THE HARMONIZED SYSTEM

7. Where the implementation of the 2002 version of the HS is concerned, Annex I to this
document shows that to date, 86 Contracting Parties have notified the Secretariat that they
have implemented the HS 2002 amendments. Therefore, there are 27 Contracting Parties
which have yet to implement this version, or have not yet responded to the Secretariat’s
repeated requests for information in this connection.
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8. As for those Contracting Parties which are not yet applying the 2002 version of the HS, it
is extremely important that the administrations concerned display a more active commitment
to the fulfilment of their obligations in order to safeguard the effectiveness of the Harmonized
System. Consequently, they should move towards formal acceptance of the HS 2002
amendments as soon as possible.  The Secretariat remains at the disposal of administrations
for any technical assistance they may require.  Several regional organizations have also
been approached with offers of assistance in connection with the amendment of their
common tariffs.

9. During the Committee session, the delegates of administrations which have not yet
implemented the 2002 version of the Harmonized System will be invited to report on the
latest situation with regard to implementation in their administrations.

IV.  SECRETARIAT ACTIVITIES

Customs Laboratory Guide

10. The Secretariat is still collecting comments from Contracting Parties on possible
amendments to the Customs Laboratory Guide.  The Secretariat will inform the Committee
as soon as the second amending supplement to the Guide is available.

Alphabetical Index

11. Amending Supplement No. 1 to the Alphabetical Index has been published (July 2003).

Classification Handbook

12. Amending Supplement No. 3 to the Classification Handbook has been published
(September 2003).

Explanatory Notes

13. Amending Supplement No. 4 to the Explanatory Notes, containing the amendments
adopted by the Committee at its 31st

 Session (August 2003) under the Article 8.2 procedure,
has been published.

Compendium of Classification Opinions

14. The second edition (2003) of the Compendium of Classification Opinions is now
available. Amending Supplement No. 1 to the Compendium has been published
(August 2003).

IV. CONCLUSION

15. The Committee is invited to take note of the information provided above and to discuss
the implementation of the 2002 version of the Harmonized System.

* * *
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I/1.

Country /
Customs Union

HS Contracting Parties HS 2002
Implementation

Acceptance of Recommendations
(by date of receipt of the notifications)

Date of
Accession

Date of entry
into force

Date of
Implementation

Pre-entry
Classification

1996

UNSD
Trade Data

1997

Good
Classification
Work Model

1998

Ozone
1995
1999*
2003

Chemical
Weapons

1996
(Amend. 99)

Hand-made
Products

2000

Units of
Quantity

2001

Application
of HSC

Decisions
2001

Firearms
2002

Algeria 24-10-1991 01-01-1992 01-01-2002

Argentina 11-01-1994 11-01-1994 03-05-2002 18-03-1997 17-09-1996 14-08-1998 09-05-2003

Australia 22-09-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002 06-08-2002 06-08-2002 05-03-2003 27-02-2003

Austria 22-09-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002 07-01-1997 04-03-2003 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003

Azerbaijan 07-07-2000 07-07-2000 01-01-2002 16-01-2002 16-01-2002

Bahrain 14-12-2001 01-01-2002 01-01-2002

Bangladesh 22-09-1987 01-01-1988 07-06-2002

Belarus 21-10-1998 01-01-2000 01-07-2002

Belgium 22-09-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002 07-01-1997 04-03-2003 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003

Bolivia 08-09-2003 01-01-2005* 08-09-2003 10-10-2000

Botswana 13-02-1987 01-01-1988 01-04-2002

Brazil 08-11-1988 01-01-1989 01-01-2002 12-07-1996 19-06-1996 24-04-1998

Bulgaria 30-10-1990 01-01-1992 01-01-2002 20-02-1996

Burkina Faso 25-09-1990 01-01-1992

Cambodia 27-06-2002 01-01-2003 [01-01-2004]

Cameroon 16-05-1988 01-07-1989 25-03-1998

Canada 14-12-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002 18-09-1996 29-09-1998 05-05-1999 23-03-1998 23-03-1998 14-02-2001

Central African
Republic

11-06-1998 18-05-1998
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I/2.

Country /
Customs Union

HS Contracting Parties HS 2002
Implementation

Acceptance of Recommendations
(by date of receipt of the notifications)

Date of
Accession

Date of entry
into force

Date of
Implementation

Pre-entry
Classification

1996

UNSD
Trade Data

1997

Good
Classification
Work Model

1998

Ozone
1995
1999*
2003

Chemical
Weapons

1996
(Amend. 99)

Hand-made
Products

2000

Units of
Quantity

2001

Application
of HSC

Decisions
2001

Firearms
2002

Chad 05-09-1990 01-01-1992

China 23-06-1992 01-01-1993 01-01-2002 27-06-2002 27-06-2002

Colombia 21-10-2002 21-10-2002 01-01-2002 29-11-2002 29-11-2002* 29-11-2002 29-11-2002

Congo (Dem.
Rep.) 10-11-1987 01-01-1988 28-04-2003

Côte d'Ivoire 25-01-1990 01-01-1991

Croatia 29-09-1994 29-09-1994 01-01-2002

Cuba 03-11-1995 01-01-1997 01-01-2003 09-02-1998 23-07-1996 09-02-1998

Cyprus 21-03-1994 21-03-1994 01-01-2002 22-01-2002 22-01-2002

Czech Rep. 16-11-1993 16-11-1993 01-01-2002 07-08-2001

Denmark 22-09-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002 07-01-1997 04-03-2003 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003

Egypt 27-05-1999 01-01-2001

Eritrea 17-01-2003 17-01-2003

Estonia 26-05-1993 01-01-1995 01-01-2002 08-12-1997 13-11-1995

Ethiopia 01-03-1995 01-03-1995

Fiji 23-12-1997 01-01-1998 01-03-2002

Finland 22-09-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002 07-01-1997 04-03-2003 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003

France 22-09-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002 07-01-1997 04-03-2003 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003

Gabon 07-07-2000 01-01-2002

Germany 22-09-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002 07-01-1997 04-03-2003 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003

Greece 15-07-1988 01-01-1990 01-01-2002 07-01-1997 04-03-2003 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003

Guinea 23-09-1997 01-01-1998

Haiti 17-01-2000 17-01-2000
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(Contracting Parties) (HSC/32/Nov. 2003)

I/3.

Country /
Customs Union

HS Contracting Parties HS 2002
Implementation

Acceptance of Recommendations
(by date of receipt of the notifications)

Date of
Accession

Date of entry
into force

Date of
Implementation

Pre-entry
Classification

1996

UNSD
Trade Data

1997

Good
Classification
Work Model

1998

Ozone
1995
1999*
2003

Chemical
Weapons

1996
(Amend. 99)

Hand-made
Products

2000

Units of
Quantity

2001

Application
of HSC

Decisions
2001

Firearms
2002

Hungary 27-08-1990 01-01-1991 01-01-2002 03-09-2002 13-01-1998 16-11-1999* 16-11-1999 18-03-2002

Iceland 28-10-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002

India 23-06-1986 01-01-1988 01-01-2002

Indonesia 05-07-1993 01-01-1995 01-05-2003 30-10-1998

Iran 28-02-1995 01-01-1997 10-03-2003 10-03-1999 19-01-2002

Ireland 22-12-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002 07-01-1997 04-03-2003 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003

Israel 05-08-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002

Italy 31-05-1989 01-01-1991 01-01-2002 07-01-1997 04-03-2003 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003

Japan 22-06-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002 24-03-1997

Jordan 10-06-1985 01-01-1988 01-03-2002

Kenya 29-07-1988 01-07-1989 13-06-2002

Korea (Rep. of) 27-11-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002 07-08-1996 26-10-1998 26-10-1998 07-08-1996

Latvia 04-01-1996 01-06-1996 01-01-2002 19-07-1999 25-01-1999 10-11-2000 31-07-2002

Lebanon 03-05-1996 03-05-1996 01-01-2002

Lesotho 12-12-1985 01-01-1988 01-01-2002

Libyan Arab
Jamahiriya 17-05-1993 01-01-1995 01-05-2002

Lithuania 20-06-1994 01-01-1995 01-01-2002 25-08-1997 08-12-1997 09-11-1998 03-08-1998 30-09-2003 30-09-2003

Luxembourg 11-07-1988 11-07-1988 01-01-2002 07-01-1997 04-03-2003 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003
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I/4.

Country /
Customs Union

HS Contracting Parties HS 2002
Implementation

Acceptance of Recommendations
(by date of receipt of the notifications)

Date of
Accession

Date of entry
into force

Date of
Implementation

Pre-entry
Classification

1996

UNSD
Trade Data

1997

Good
Classification
Work Model

1998

Ozone
1995
1999*
2003

Chemical
Weapons

1996
(Amend. 99)

Hand-made
Products

2000

Units of
Quantity

2001

Application
of HSC

Decisions
2001

Firearms
2002

The Former
Yugoslav
Republic of
Macedonia

31-03-1995 31-03-1995 01-01-2002

Madagascar 22-12-1987 01-01-1988 01-08-2002

Malawi 25-10-1988 01-04-1989 15-04-2002

Malaysia 15-12-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002 10-06-1997

Maldives 07-07-2000 01-01-2002 01-01-2003 11-07-2002

Mali 15-06-1994 01-01-1995

Malta 20-12-1989 01-01-1990 01-04-2002 27-01-1998

Mauritania 03-04-2001 01-01-2003

Mauritius 10-06-1985 01-01-1988 01-01-2002 15-11-1999 11-11-2002

Mexico 06-09-1991 06-03-1992 01-04-2002 20-08-1996

Mongolia 30-09-1991 01-01-1993 01-01-2002

Morocco 27-02-1992 01-07-1992 01-07-2002 24-04-2001 25-02-2002 25-02-2002

Myanmar 05-12-1994 01-01-1995 [01-01-2004] 20-09-1995

Netherlands 22-09-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002 07-01-1997 04-03-2003 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003

New Zealand 22-09-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002

Niger 16-03-1990 01-01-1991

Nigeria 15-03-1988 15-03-1988 12-02-1998

Norway 27-08-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002 18-09-1996 07-01-1998 8-12-1999* 19-12-2001

Pakistan 22-09-1987 01-01-1988 15-06-2002 03-12-2001 03-12-2001

Panama 24-08-1998 01-01-2000 01-04-2003

Peru 09-07-1998 01-01-2000 01-01-2002 13-02-2001 13-02-2001

Philippines 28-06-2001 28-06-2001 01-07-2003
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I/5.

Country /
Customs Union

HS Contracting Parties HS 2002
Implementation

Acceptance of Recommendations
(by date of receipt of the notifications)

Date of
Accession

Date of entry
into force

Date of
Implementation

Pre-entry
Classification

1996

UNSD
Trade Data

1997

Good
Classification
Work Model

1998

Ozone
1995
1999*
2003

Chemical
Weapons

1996
(Amend. 99)

Hand-made
Products

2000

Units of
Quantity

2001

Application
of HSC

Decisions
2001

Firearms
2002

Poland 12-09-1995 01-01-1996 01-01-2002 03-07-2001

Portugal 04-11-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002 07-01-1997 04-03-2003 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003

Romania 05-12-1996 01-01-1997 01-01-2002 23-06-1997 02-04-2003 02-04-2003* 02-04-2003 02-04-2003

Russia 18-06-1996 01-01-1997 01-01-2002 15-07-2002 15-07-2002* 04-08-2002

Rwanda 29-07-1992 01-01-1994

Saudi Arabia 10-03-1988 01-01-1990 01-01-2002 30-08-2001 08-01-2001

Senegal 21-09-1989 01-01-1991 01-01-2003 24-10-2002* 24-10-2002 24-10-2002

Serbia and
Montenegro

09-01-2002 09-01-2002

Slovakia 07-06-1993 07-06-1993 01-01-2002 04-06-1997 08-11-2000

Slovenia 23-11-1992 23-11-1992 01-01-2002 02-06-1997

South Africa 25-11-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002 06-03-1998

Spain 28-09-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002 07-01-1997 04-03-2003 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003

Sri Lanka 03-05-1988 01-01-1989 23-03-2002 25-04-2002* 26-02-2003

Sudan 10-12-1993 10-12-1993

Swaziland 26-11-1985 01-01-1988

Sweden 22-09-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002 07-01-1997 04-03-2003 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003

Switzerland 22-09-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002 06-02-1997 11-02-1998 18-09-2000* 13-09-2002 13-09-2002

Thailand 16-12-1991 01-01-1993 01-01-2002

Togo 12-02-1990 01-01-1991

Tunisia 28-10-1987 01-01-1989 01-04-2002 12-09-1997

Turkey 15-12-1988 01-01-1989 01-01-2002 06-10-1997 24-07-1998 21-01-2003 06-10-1997 06-10-1997 21-01-2003

Uganda 11-07-1989 01-01-1991

Ukraine 26-08-2002 01-01-2004*



Annex I to Doc. NC0734E1 HS POSITION as of 29-10-2003
(HSC/32/Nov. 2003) (Contracting Parties)

I/6.

Country /
Customs Union

HS Contracting Parties HS 2002
Implementation

Acceptance of Recommendations
(by date of receipt of the notifications)

Date of
Accession

Date of entry
into force

Date of
Implementation

Pre-entry
Classification

1996

UNSD
Trade Data

1997

Good
Classification
Work Model

1998

Ozone
1995
1999*
2003

Chemical
Weapons

1996
(Amend. 99)

Hand-made
Products

2000

Units of
Quantity

2001

Application
of HSC

Decisions
2001

Firearms
2002

United Arab
Emirates

27-06-2002 01-07-2002

United Kingdom 22-09-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002 07-01-1997 04-03-2003 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003

United States 31-10-1988 01-01-1989 10-01-2002 27-02-1997 06-11-1998 06-11-1998

Uzbekistan 17-11-1998 01-01-2000 01-07-2002

Venezuela 23-10-1998 02-11-1998

Viet Nam 26-03-1998 01-01-2000 01-09-2003

Yemen 30-09-2002 01-01-2003

Zambia 22-12-1986 01-01-1988 01-03-2002

Zimbabwe 05-11-1986 01-01-1988 13-09-2002
European
Community
(EC)

22-09-1987 01-01-1988 01-01-2002 07-01-1997 04-03-2003 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003

TOTAL 113 86 41 37 23 39 (8*) 11 3 31 24 0
* Unless an
earlier date is
specified

* 1999
Version
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I/7.

Country / Customs Union HS 2002
Implementation

Acceptance of Recommendations
(by date of receipt of the notifications)

Pre-entry
Classification

1996

UNSD
Trade Data

1997

Good
Classification
Work Model

1998

Ozone
1995
1999*
2003

Chemical
Weapons

1996
(Amend. 99)

Hand-made
Products

2000

Units of
Quantity

2001

Application
of HSC

Decisions
2001

Firearms
2002

Albania

Andorra X

Angola

Antigua and Barbuda

Armenia

Bahamas

Barbados

Belize

Benin

Bermuda

Bhutan

Brunei Darussalam (X)

Cape Verde

Chile

Comoros

Congo (Rep.)

Cook Islands

Costa Rica X

Djibouti

Dominica

Dominican Republic

Ecuador

El Salvador
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I/8.

Country / Customs Union HS 2002
Implementation

Acceptance of Recommendations
(by date of receipt of the notifications)

Pre-entry
Classification

1996

UNSD
Trade Data

1997

Good
Classification
Work Model

1998

Ozone
1995
1999*
2003

Chemical
Weapons

1996
(Amend. 99)

Hand-made
Products

2000

Units of
Quantity

2001

Application
of HSC

Decisions
2001

Firearms
2002

Equatorial Guinea

Gambia

Georgia X

Ghana

Grenada

Guatemala X

Guinea Bissau

Guyana

Honduras

Hong Kong, China X

Jamaica

Kazakhstan X

Kiribati

Kuwait 21-05-1997

Kyrgyzstan

Liberia

Liechtenstein X 06-02-1997 11-02-1998 18-09-2000* 13-09-2002 13-09-2002

Macau, China X

Marshall Islands

Micronesia

Mozambique X

Namibia
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I/9.

Country / Customs Union HS 2002
Implementation

Acceptance of Recommendations
(by date of receipt of the notifications)

Pre-entry
Classification

1996

UNSD
Trade Data

1997

Good
Classification
Work Model

1998

Ozone
1995
1999*
2003

Chemical
Weapons

1996
(Amend. 99)

Hand-made
Products

2000

Units of
Quantity

2001

Application
of HSC

Decisions
2001

Firearms
2002

Nepal

New Caledonia (French Territory) X

Nicaragua

Niue

Oman

Palau

Papua New Guinea X

Paraguay X

Polynesia (French Territory) X

Qatar

Saint Kitts and Nevis

Saint Lucia

Saint Pierre and Miquelon (French Territory)

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

Samoa

Sierra Leone

Singapore (X)

Solomon Islands

Suriname

Syrian Arab Republic

Tajikistan

Tanzania

Tonga
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I/10.

Country / Customs Union HS 2002
Implementation

Acceptance of Recommendations
(by date of receipt of the notifications)

Pre-entry
Classification

1996

UNSD
Trade Data

1997

Good
Classification
Work Model

1998

Ozone
1995
1999*
2003

Chemical
Weapons

1996
(Amend. 99)

Hand-made
Products

2000

Units of
Quantity

2001

Application
of HSC

Decisions
2001

Firearms
2002

Trinidad and Tobago

Turkmenistan

Tuvalu

Uruguay X

Vanuatu

Wallis and Futuna Islands (French Territory)

Latin American Integration Association
(ALADI)

(X) (20-12-2002)* (20-12-2002)

Andean Community (CAN) (13-08-1999) (13-08-1999) (13-08-1999)

Caribbean Community (CARICOM)
Economic and Monetary Community of
Central Africa (CEMAC)
Commonwealth of the Independent States
(CIS)
Economic Community of Western African
States (ECOWAS)
Gulf Cooperation Council (GCC)

Southern Cone Common Market
(MERCOSUR) (X)

West African Economic and Monetary Union
(UEMOA)

(X) (X)

TOTAL : 74 Countries + 9 Unions 14 2 1 1 (1*) 1 1

Contracting Parties : 113 86 41 37 23 39 (8*) 11 3 31 24 0

113 Contracting Parties +
83 Applications

100 43 38 23 40 (9*) 11 3 32 25 0

(X) Not counted
in the total

* 1999
Version

* * *
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II/1.

LIST OF HS-BASED TARIFFS/NOMENCLATURES

29-10-2003

On Internet (latest version) In the Secretariat
HS CPs

Tariff Web Site Address Remarks Language Language Version

Algeria
http://www.douanes-
cnis.dz/cnis/tarif/sections.asp

French French 1999

Argentina

http://www.afip.gov.ar/servicios_
y_consultas/consultas_en_linea/
arancel_integrado/arancel_integ
rado.asp

Spanish Spanish 2002

Australia
http://www.customs.gov.au/site/
page.cfm?nav_id=781&area_id=
5&level_2_id=1#1

English English 1996

Austria (EC Combined
Nomenclature)

Austria (EC TARIC)

http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/de/archive/2001/l_27920011
023de.html

http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxatio
n_customs/dds/de/tarhome.htm

EC
Combined
Nomencla-
ture /
TARIC

German (EC German) (2003)

Azerbaijan www.az-customs.net/tarif80.htm Azeri (CIS Russian) (1996)

Bahrain
Arabic / English
(GCC) 2002

Bangladesh
http://www.nbr-
bd.org/nbrweb/CustomsFiles/cus
Tariffindex.asp

English English 2002

Belarus
http://www.customs.by/tnsearch/
tnved.html

Belorussian Russian 1997

Belgium http://tarweb.minfin.fgov.be/
French /
Dutch (BLEU)

French / Dutch
(BLEU)

2003

Bolivia (ALADI Tariff)

Bolivia (CAN Tariff)

http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/nal
adi02.nsf/naladisaweb

http://www.comunidadandina.org
/union/arancel.htm

ALADI
Tariff

CAN Tariff
(Decisiones
465 /
anexos +
535 / ane-
xos + 370)

Spanish Spanish (CAN) 1999

Botswana

Brazil
http://www.receita.fazenda.gov.b
r/srf.www/Aduana/TabelaTec/Su
mario.htm

Portuguese
Portuguese
(MERCOSUR)

2002

Bulgaria (Bulgarian)

Bulgaria (English)

http://www.customs.bg/index_bg
.html

http://www.customs.bg/english/in
dex_eng.html

Bulgarian

English

Bulgarian
English

2000
1996

Burkina Faso (UEMOA)

Burkina Faso (IZF)

http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002
/TarifExterieurCommun.htm

http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique
%20de%20l’ouest/index_ao.htm

UMEOA
Tariff

French
French
(ECOWAS)

1998

Cambodia
http://www.camnet.com.kh/custo
ms/TARIFF%20AND%20DUTY
%20RATES.htm

Duty rates
only

English

Cameroon
http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique
%20centrale/index_ac.htm

CEMAC
Tariff

French
(CEMAC
French)

(1998)
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Canada (English)

Canada (French)

http://www.ccra-
adrc.gc.ca/customs/general/publ
ications/customs_tariff-e.html

http://www.ccra-
adrc.gc.ca/customs/general/publ
ications/customs_tariff-f.html

English

French

English
French

2003
2003

Central African Rep.
http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique
%20centrale/index_ac.htm

CEMAC
Tariff

French
(CEMAC
French)

(1998)

Chad
http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique
%20centrale/index_ac.htm

CEMAC
Tariff

French
(CEMAC
French)

(1998)

China
http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/f
f3230/apeccgi.cgi?CN

APEC Tariff English
Chinese /
English

2002

Colombia

http://www.dian.gov.co/Dian/nor
matividad.nsf/2435423366a9d25
8052569e700739b2a/74b10d05
2209297405256b30005f6b21?O
penDocument

Spanish Spanish 1996

Congo (Dem. Rep.) French 1997
Côte d'Ivoire (UEMOA)

Côte d'Ivoire (IZF)

http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002
/TarifExterieurCommun.htm

http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique
%20de%20l'ouest/index_ao.htm

UEMOA
Tariff French (ECOWAS) (1998)

Croatia
http://www.carina.hr/tar/czakon.h
tm

Carinska
tarifa

CUSTOMS
TARIFF
ACT

Croatian

English
Croatian
English

1996
1996

Cuba
http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/nal
adi02.nsf/naladisaweb

Spanish Spanish 1998

Cyprus English 2002

Czech Rep.
http://www.cs.mfcr.cz/scripts/saz
ebnik/index.idc

Czech Czech 1999

Denmark http://vita.toldskat.dk/vita.htm Danish (EC Danish) (2003)
Egypt Arabic 1994
Eritrea

Estonia

http://trip.rk.ee/cgi-
bin/thw?${BASE}=akt&${OOHT
ML}=rtd&ID=VVm_RT_I_2002,_
108,_646

Estonian Estonian 1996

Ethiopia
Ethiopian /
English

1998

Fiji English 1997
Finland (EC Combined
Nomenclature)

Finland (EC TARIC)

http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/fi/archive/2001/l_279200110
23fi.html

http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxatio
n_customs/dds/fi/tarhome.htm

EC
Combined
Nomencla-
ture /
TARIC

Finnish (EC Finnish) (2003)

France
http://www.douane.gouv.fr/fwebp
aged.asp?page=http://tarif.doua
ne.finances.gouv.fr/

French (EC French) (2003)

Gabon
http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique
%20centrale/index_ac.htm

CEMAC
Tariff

French French 2002
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Germany (EC Combined
Nomenclature)

Germany (EC TARIC)

http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/de/archive/2001/l_27920011
023de.html

http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxatio
n_customs/dds/de/tarhome.htm

EC
Combined
Nomencla-
ture /
TARIC

German (EC German) (2003)

Greece (EC TARIC)
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxatio
n_customs/dds/el/tarhome.htm EC TARIC Greek (EC Greek) (2003)

Guinea
French
(ECOWAS) 1998

Haiti French 1996
Hungary Hungarian 1996
Iceland (Icelandic)

Iceland (English)

http://www.tollur.is/tollur/handbo
k/handbok2/handbok2.html

http://www.tollur.is/english/custo
ms/manuals/manual2/manual2.h
tml

Icelandic

English
Icelandic
English

1994
1994

India
http://www.cbec.gov.in/cae/custo
ms/cs-abc.html

English English 2000

Indonesia (Indonesian)

Indonesia (English)

http://www.beacukai.go.id/tarif/

http://www.beacukai.go.id/englis
h/

Path : Tariff

Indonesian

English
Indonesian /
English

1996

Iran (Farsi)

Iran (English)

http://www.irica.gov.ir/FHomeIE.
htm

http://www.irica.gov.ir/LhomeIE.
htm

�������
����� /
����
���� �
����� �
����
�����

Business
Information
/ Tariff

Farsi

English
Farsi 1998

Ireland
http://www.revenue.ie/pdf/TAR0
3-FRONT.pdf English (EC English) (2003)

Israel English 1997
Italy http://taric.finanze.it/taric/ Italian (EC Italian) (2003)

Japan
http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/f
f3230/apeccgi.cgi?JP APEC Tariff English

Japanese /
English 2003

Jordan (Arabic)

Jordan (English)

http://www.customs.gov.jo/ARA
BIC/tariff_tables.shtm

http://www.customs.gov.jo/tariff_
tables.shtm

Arabic

English
Arabic / English 2002

Kenya English 2002

Korea (Rep. of)
http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/f
f3230/apeccgi.cgi?KR

APEC Tariff English Korean / English 1999

Latvia (Latvian)

Latvia (English)

http://www.fm.gov.lv/page.php?i
d=280

http://www.fm.gov.lv/page.php?i
d=484

Latvian

English

Latvian
English

1997
2002

Lebanon
http://www.customs.gov.lb/custo
ms/English/tariffs/national/tariff1.
asp

English
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Lesotho English 1993
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya Arabic 1998
Lithuania (Lithuanian)

Lithuania (English)

http://www.ekic.lt/muitai/muitai.ht
m

http://www.ekic.lt/muitai/emuitai.
HTM

Lithuanian

English
Lithuanian 2002

Luxembourg http://tarweb.minfin.fgov.be/ BLEU Tariff French (BLEU French) (2003)

The Former Yugoslav
Republic of Macedonia

http://www.customs.gov.mk/Uplo
ads/tarifa_2003_1_za_server.pd
f

Macedonian Macedonian 2002

Madagascar
http://www.mefb.gov.mg/tx_lois/
douane/tarif/tarif_index.htm

French French 2003

Malawi English 1996

Malaysia
http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/f
f3230/apeccgi.cgi?MY

APEC Tariff English English 1996

Maldives
http://www.customs.gov.mv/tariff
.html English English 2000

Mali (UEMOA)

Mali (IZF)

http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002
/TarifExterieurCommun.htm

http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique
%20de%20l’ouest/index_ao.htm

UEMOA
Tariff French French 1997

Malta
http://customs.business-
line.com/Taricsearch.asp

English English 1997

Mauritania French 2000

Mauritius
http://ncb.intnet.mu/mof/departm
ent/customs/tariff.htm

Scheduled
Customs
Tariffs
(pdf or xls)

English English 2002

Mexico
http://www.economia.gob.mx/?P
=955

Spanish Spanish 1996

Mongolia
Mongolian /
Russian /
English

1998

Morocco
http://www.douane.gov.ma/tarif/t
arif.htm

French French 1997

Myanmar English 1996
Netherlands (EC
Combined Nomenclature)

Netherlands (EC TARIC)

http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/nl/archive/2001/l_279200110
23nl.html

http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxatio
n_customs/dds/nl/tarhome.htm

EC
Combined
Nomencla-
ture /
TARIC

Dutch (EC Dutch) (2003)

New Zealand
http://www.customs.govt.nz/libra
ry/working+tariff+of+new+zealan
d/default.asp

English English 2003

Niger (UEMOA)

Niger (IZF)

http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002
/TarifExterieurCommun.htm

http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique
%20de%20l’ouest/index_ao.htm

UEMOA
Tariff

French
French
(ECOWAS)

1998

Nigeria (ECOWAS) (1998)
Norway http://www.toll.no/tariff/ Norwegian Norwegian 2003

Pakistan
http://www.cbr.gov.pk/newcu/tari
ff/tariff_main.htm English English 2002
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Panama
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp
&banner=op01e.jpg

see FTAA
for English /
Portuguese
/ French

Spanish

Peru
http://www.aduanet.gob.pe/adua
nas/operatividad/operatividad.ht
m

From the
homepage :
Arancel
Integrado /
Tratamiento
Arancelario

Spanish Spanish (CAN) 1998

Philippines
http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/f
f3230/apeccgi.cgi?PH

APEC Tariff English English 2003

Poland
http://www.mf.gov.pl/sluzba_celn
a/dokument.php?dzial=516&id=
31803

Polish
Polish
English

2002
1996

Portugal
http://pauta.dgaiec.min-
financas.pt

Portuguese (EC Portuguese) (2003)

Romania Romanian 1997

Russia
Russian
English

2002
1994

Rwanda
Saudi Arabia (Arabic)

Saudi Arabia (English)

http://www.customs.gov.sa/arabi
c/trfsys/trfmain.htm

http://www.customs.gov.sa/trfsys
/trfmain.htm

Arabic

English
Arabic 2002

Senegal (UEMOA)

Senegal (IZF)

http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002
/TarifExterieurCommun.htm

http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique
%20de%20l’ouest/index_ao.htm

UEMOA
Tariff

French (UMEOA) (2003)

Serbia and Montenegro
http://www.fcs.yu/srpski/TarifaZa
konObrasci.htm

Carinska
Tarifa.zip Serbian

Slovakia
http://www.colnasprava.sk/cssr/
www/CssrHomePage.nsf/pages/
Sadzobnik_allframes

Slovak
Slovak
English

2002
2001

Slovenia Slovene 1996
South Africa English 1998

Spain
https://www3.aeat.es/L/intenatu/
adtwng0w.nsp

Spanish (EC Spanish) (2003)

Sri Lanka English 2002

Sudan
http://www.customs.gov.sd/index
2.htm

English Arabic 1992

Swaziland

Sweden
http://taric.tullverket.se/taric/bin/t
agVarukoder.cgi

Swedish
English

(EC Swedish) (2003)

Switzerland (French)

Switzerland (German)

Switzerland (Italian)

http://www.zoll.admin.ch/f/firmen
/import/generaltarif_f.pdf

http://www.zoll.admin.ch/d/firme
n/import/generaltarif_d.pdf

http://www.zoll.admin.ch/i/firmen
/import/generaltarif_i.pdf

French

German

Italian

French 2002

Thailand
http://www.customs.go.th/Tariff/
Tariff.jsp

Thai / English Thai / English 2002
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Togo (UEMOA)

Togo (IZF)

http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002
/TarifExterieurCommun.htm

http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique
%20de%20l’ouest/index_ao.htm

UEMOA
Tariff

French (ECOWAS) (1998)

Tunisia
Turkey (Turkish)

Turkey (English)

http://www.gumruk.gov.tr/tarife2
003/index.htm

http://www.gumruk.gov.tr/Turkis
h_Customs_English/tariff/guide.
htm

Turkish

English
English 1997

Uganda
http://www.ugrevenue.com/tax_t
arrifs/

English English 1997

Ukraine Ukrainian 1993
United Arab Emirates Arabic (GCC) 1999
United Kingdom (EC
Combined Nomenclature)

United Kingdom (EC
TARIC)

http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/en/archive/2001/l_27920011
023en.html

http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxatio
n_customs/dds/en/tarhome.htm

EC
Combined
Nomencla-
ture /
TARIC

English (EC English) (2003)

United States

http://dataweb.usitc.gov/SCRIPT
S/tariff/toc.html

http://dataweb.usitc.gov/scripts/t
ariff.asp

English English 2003

Uzbekistan

Venezuela
http://www.seniat.gov.ve/portal/p
age?_pageid=62,50040&_dad=p
ortal&_schema=PORTAL

Spanish Spanish 1999

Viet Nam
Vietnamese /
English 1996

Yemen Arabic 2002
Zambia English 1997
Zimbabwe English 1997
European Community (EC
Combined Nomenclature)

European Community (EC
TARIC)

http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/da/archive/2001/l_27920011
023da.html
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxatio
n_customs/dds/da/tarhome.htm

Danish Danish 2003

European Community (EC
Combined Nomenclature)

European Community (EC
TARIC)

http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/nl/archive/2001/l_279200110
23nl.html
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxatio
n_customs/dds/nl/tarhome.htm

Dutch Dutch 2003

European Community (EC
Combined Nomenclature)

European Community (EC
TARIC)

http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/en/archive/2001/l_27920011
023en.html
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxatio
n_customs/dds/en/tarhome.htm

English English 2003
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European Community (EC
Combined Nomenclature)

European Community (EC
TARIC)

http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/fi/archive/2001/l_279200110
23fi.html
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxatio
n_customs/dds/fi/tarhome.htm

Finnish Finnish 2003

European Community (EC
Combined Nomenclature)

European Community (EC
TARIC)

http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/fr/archive/2001/l_279200110
23fr.html
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxatio
n_customs/dds/fr/tarhome.htm

French French 2003

European Community (EC
Combined Nomenclature)

European Community (EC
TARIC)

http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/de/archive/2001/l_27920011
023de.html
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxatio
n_customs/dds/de/tarhome.htm

German German 2003

European Community (EC
Combined Nomenclature)

http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxatio
n_customs/dds/el/tarhome.htm Greek Greek 2003

European Community (EC
Combined Nomenclature)

European Community (EC
TARIC)

http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/it/archive/2001/l_279200110
23it.html
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxatio
n_customs/dds/it/tarhome.htm

Italian Italian 2003

European Community (EC
Combined Nomenclature)

European Community (EC
TARIC)

http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/pt/archive/2001/l_279200110
23pt.html
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxatio
n_customs/dds/pt/tarhome.htm

Portuguese Portuguese 2003

European Community (EC
Combined Nomenclature)

European Community (EC
TARIC)

http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/es/archive/2001/l_27920011
023es.html
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxatio
n_customs/dds/es/tarhome.htm

Spanish Spanish 2003

European Community (EC
Combined Nomenclature)

European Community (EC
TARIC)

http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/sv/archive/2001/l_27920011
023sv.html
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxatio
n_customs/dds/sv/tarhome.htm

Swedish Swedish 2003
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Albania
Andorra http://www.duana.ad/ Catalan

Angola
http://www.minfin.gv.ao/alfan/pa
uta.htm

Portuguese

Antigua and Barbuda
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp
&banner=op01e.jpg

see FTAA
for English /
Portuguese
/ French

Spanish
(CARICOM
English)

(1993)

Armenia
http://www.customs.am/pdf_eng/
custcod.pdf

page 35 English

Bahamas
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp
&banner=op01e.jpg

see FTAA
for English /
Portuguese
/ French

Spanish English 1996

Barbados
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp
&banner=op01e.jpg

see FTAA
for English /
Portuguese
/ French

Spanish
(CARICOM
English)

(1993)

Belize
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp
&banner=op01e.jpg

see FTAA
for English /
Portuguese
/ French

Spanish
(CARICOM
English)

(1993)

Benin (UEMOA)

Benin (IZF)

http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002
/TarifExterieurCommun.htm

http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique
%20de%20l’ouest/index_ao.htm

UEMOA
Tariff

French (ECOWAS) (1998)

Bermuda
http://www.customs.gov.bm/tariff
01042003.pdf

English English 1997

Bhutan English 2002

Brunei Darussalam
http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/f
f3230/apeccgi.cgi?BN

APEC Tariff English English 1995

Cape Verde
Portuguese
(ECOWAS)

1998

Chile (HTML)

Chile (PDF)

http://www.aduana.cl/norm/Aran
cel.htm

http://www.aduana.cl/norm/Aran
cel%202002.pdf

Spanish Spanish 1989

Comoros French 1993

Congo (Rep.)
http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique
%20centrale/index_ac.htm

CEMAC
Tariff French

(CEMAC
French) (1998)

Cook Islands English 1989

Costa Rica
http://www.hacienda.go.cr/tssac/
arancel.asp

Spanish Spanish 1998

Djibouti

Dominica
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp
&banner=op01e.jpg

see FTAA
for English /
Portuguese
/ French

(CARICOM
English)

(1993)
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Dominican Republic
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp
&banner=op01e.jpg

see FTAA
for English /
Portuguese
/ French

Ecuador (ALADI)

Ecuador (CAN)

http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/nal
adi02.nsf/naladisaweb

http://www.comunidadandina.org
/union/arancel.htm

ALADI
Tariff

CAN Tariff
(Decisiones
465 /
anexos +
535 / ane-
xos + 370)

Spanish

El Salvador
http://www.elsalvadortrade.com.
sv/estadisticas/html/sac.phtml

Spanish

Equatorial Guinea
http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique
%20centrale/index_ac.htm

CEMAC
Tariff

French
(CEMAC
French)

(1998)

Gambia (ECOWAS) (1998)
Georgia

Ghana
http://www.cepsghana.org/gov_c
orp.cfm?GovCorpID=3

Path : Tariff
Structure

English (ECOWAS) (1998)

Grenada
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp
&banner=op01e.jpg

see FTAA
for English /
Portuguese
/ French

(CARICOM
English)

(1993)

Guatemala
http://www.sat.gob.gt/pls/publico
/portal.documentos?codigo=55

Spanish

Guinea Bissau (UEMOA)

Guinea Bissau (IZF)

http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002
/TarifExterieurCommun.htm

http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique
%20de%20l’ouest/index_ao.htm

UEMOA
Tariff

French (ECOWAS) (1998)

Guyana
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp
&banner=op01e.jpg

see FTAA
for English /
Portuguese
/ French

(CARICOM
English)

(1993)

Honduras
http://ns3.sieca.org.gt/ArancelC
A2002/Arancel.asp

SIECA
Tariff

Spanish

Hong Kong, China
http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/f
f3230/apeccgi.cgi?HK APEC Tariff English

Chinese /
English 2002

Jamaica
http://spider.fiscal.org.jm/jacusto
ms/tariff.htm

English English 1993

Kazakhstan English 1996
Kiribati English 1989

Kuwait
http://www.customs.gov.kw/ie/tar
iffs.shtml

Path :
Tariffs for
the year
2003 (xls)

English Arabic (GCC) 2001

Kyrgyzstan
Liberia (ECOWAS) (1998)

Liechtenstein
http://www.zoll.admin.ch/d/firme
n/import/generaltarif_d.pdf

Switzerland
Tariff

German
French
(Switzerland)

(2002)
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Macau, China
Chinese /
Portuguese /
English

2002

Marshall Islands
Micronesia

Mozambique
http://www.alfandegas.org.mz/pa
uta_ad.htm Portuguese Portuguese 1991

Namibia
Nepal English 2001

New Caledonia (French
Territory)

http://www.douane.gouv.nc/doua
ne/tarif/tarif.html

La nomen-
clature
tarifaire

French

Nicaragua
http://ns3.sieca.org.gt/ArancelC
A2002/Arancel.asp

SIECA
Tariff

Spanish

Niue English 1989
Oman Arabic 2002
Palau

Papua New Guinea
http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/f
f3230/apeccgi.cgi?NG

APEC Tariff English

Paraguay
http://www.aduana.gov.py/html/n
omen/nom.htm

Spanish
(MERCOSUR
Spanish)

(1996)

Polynesia (French
Territory)

http://www.douane.gouv.fr/fwebp
aged.asp?page=http://tarif.doua
ne.finances.gouv.fr/

France
Tariff French

Qatar Arabic (GCC) 1999

Saint Kitts and Nevis
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp
&banner=op01e.jpg

see FTAA
for English /
Portuguese
/ French

(CARICOM
English)

(1993)

Saint Lucia
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp
&banner=op01e.jpg

see FTAA
for English /
Portuguese
/ French

(CARICOM
English)

(1993)

Saint Pierre and Miquelon
(French Territory)

Saint Vincent and the
Grenadines

http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp
&banner=op01e.jpg

see FTAA
for English /
Portuguese
/ French

English 1998

Samoa

Sierra Leone
English
(ECOWAS)

1998

Singapore (Nomenclature)

Singapore (Dutiable
goods)

http://www.tradenet.gov.sg/trdne
t/index_extra.jsp?url=admin/sear
ch.jsp&artName=9&catName=0

http://www.gov.sg/customs/trade
/trde1_3.html

Nomencla-
ture without
duties

Dutiable
goods only

English English 1996

Solomon Islands English 1998

Suriname
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp
&banner=op01e.jpg

see FTAA
for English /
Portuguese
/ French

(CARICOM
English) (1993)
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Syrian Arab Republic Arabic 2001
Tajikistan

Tanzania
http://www.tra.go.tz/Harmonised.
html

English English 1996

Tonga English 1995

Trinidad and Tobago
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp
&banner=op01e.jpg

see FTAA
for English /
Portuguese
/ French

English 1993

Turkmenistan
Tuvalu English 1989
Uruguay (ALADI)

Uruguay (MERCOSUR)

http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/nal
adi02.nsf/naladisaweb

http://www.mercosur.org.uy/esp
anol/snor/aec/ncm_2002.htm

ALADI
Tariff

MERCO-
SUR Tariff

Spanish
(MERCOSUR
Spanish)

(1996)

Vanuatu
Wallis and Futuna Islands
(French Territory)
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Latin American Integration
Association (ALADI)
(Spanish)

Latin American Integration
Association (ALADI)
(Portuguese)

http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/nal
adi02.nsf/naladisaweb

http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/nal
ash02.nsf/naladisaweb

Spanish

Portuguese Spanish 1996

Asia-Pacific Economic
Cooperation (APEC)

http://www.apectariff.org
To be
registered

English

Association of Southeast
Asian Nations (ASEAN)

Andean Community
(CAN)

http://www.comunidadandina.org
/union/arancel.htm

Decisiones
465 /
anexos +
535 / ane-
xos + 370

Spanish Spanish 2001

Caribbean Community
(CARICOM)

English 1993

Economic and Monetary
Community of Central
Africa (CEMAC)

http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique
%20centrale/index_ac.htm

French

Commonwealth of the
Independent States (CIS)
Common Market for
Eastern and Southern
Africa (COMESA)
Economic Community of
Western African States
(ECOWAS)

Free Trade Area of the
Americas (FTAA)

http://198.186.239.122/Default.ht
m

English /
French /
Spanish /
Portuguese

Gulf Cooperation Council
(GCC)

(Arabic /
English)

(2001)

Southern Cone Common
Market (MERCOSUR)
(Spanish)

Southern Cone Common
Market (MERCOSUR)
(Portuguese)

http://www.mercosur.org.uy/esp
anol/snor/aec/ncm_2002.htm

http://www.mercosur.org.uy/port
ugues/snor/aec/ncm_2002.htm

Spanish

Portuguese

Spanish
(Portuguese)

1996
(2002)

Secretariat of Central
American Economic
Integration (SIECA)

http://ns3.sieca.org.gt/ArancelC
A2002/Arancel.asp

Spanish

West African Economic
and Monetary Union
(UEMOA)

West African Economic
and Monetary Union
(UEMOA / IZF)

http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002
/TarifExterieurCommun.htm

http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique
%20de%20l’ouest/index_ao.htm

French French 2003

__________________


